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	TRANSPORT STRATEGY
PUBLIC REALM & PLANNING  


	To:
	Yuyao Gong

	From:
	Marina Rochette (Transport Planning) 

	Date:
	10 September 2015

	Re:
	British Museum

Great Russell Street

London

WC1B 3DG

	Proposal:
	Provision of new vehicle barriers, CCTV & lighting to the north east and south west entrances.

	Reference:
	2015/3236/P


I have reviewed the plans and documents submitted with the planning application 2015/3236/P and do not have any concerns in terms of transport.
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